Tom Panek

From: 990 Online Tech Support <Support@Form990.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Tom Panek

Subject: Form 990 E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Organization: BUFFALO LABORERS TRAINING FUND

EIN: 16-1019942

Return Type: Form 990

Return Year: 2022

Submission ID: 8600762023320v572037

Return Timestamp: 11/16/2023 10:14:58 AM Accepted Date: 11/16/2023

Thank you for using the 990 Online system for preparing and electronically filing your Form 990 return. This email
contains some important identifying information about the return we transmitted. You may want to keep this email in
case you need to contact the IRS regarding your return.

The return described above was transmitted to the IRS. The IRS has ACCEPTED the return. Congratulations.

NOTE: The IRS does NOT reject returns for being late. If this return was transmitted to the IRS after the due date, and
your organization has not filed a Form 8868 (Request for Extension), you may receive a letter from the IRS indicating
whether your organization owes any penalties or other fees.

Please visit http://efile.form990.org to stay informed of enhancements to our efiling systems.

Once again, thank you for using the 990 Online system.

e-file.form990.org technical support
Phone: 888-666-1773 (toll free)
email: Support@Form990.org



